

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Grayson, Chief
Bureau of Enforcement & Investigations
Site Remediation Program

FROM: Jonathan Berg
Water Compliance & Enforcement

SUBJECT: Underground Storage Tank Standard Compliance Inspection UST SCI), no USTs
found

PI Number: 009150

On February 23, 2007, an UST SCI was conducted by a representative of the Division of Compliance & Enforcement's UST inspection program to determine the status of any regulated USTs on-site. At the time of inspection the UST registration status was either "Pending" or "Expired". The inspection did not reveal the presence of regulated USTs. Therefore, this electronic referral is being sent to your Bureau for a compliance determination regarding documentation of proper closure of any regulated USTs that were once present at this site.